

CTE/Pre-App/EOA Work Group

Minutes

Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:00 am – 11:00 am Hacienda La Puente

Baldwin Park	Covina Valley	Mt. SAC	Consortium
□Lance Quintana	⊠Nicole Hibner	⊠Shelly Laddusaw	🖾 Ryan Whetstone
🗆 Juan P. Ramirez		🗆 Angelena Pride	🗆 Wanda Pyle
🗆 Linda Rodriguez		⊠ Shelby White	□Lila Manyweather
Bassett	ESGVROP	Pomona	⊠Sage Overoye
□Virginia Espana	□Veronica Ceballos	🖾 Claudia Sanchez	
⊠Felicity Johnson	🗆 Darla Lewis		
⊠John Maltes			Partners/guests
⊠Albert Michel			present:
Charter Oak	Hacienda-La Puente	Rowland	
🖾 Ivan Ayro	🗆 Martha Ayala		
	⊠Colleen Barela		
	□ Martin Barragan		
	□ Alice Johnson		
	⊠Sylvia Peralta		
	⊠Alice Yoshioka		

Agenda

- AEBG Outcomes
- Apprenticeship programs and potential pre-apprenticeship programs & Discussion of education for older adults place in the staircase, barriers to entering the staircase, how to address those barriers.
- Fall Conference
- Others
- Next Time

Minutes	Meeting Called to Order 9:10 AM – Facilitated by Felicity and Nicole.	
1. AEBG Outcomes	The AEBG office had field teams and discussed rubrics for success for AEBG. The core outcomes are listed on the agenda and were distributed. We are refocusing the work groups on the AEBG outcomes and data metrics. This will also be the focus of the conference. The areas listed are: Learning gains, HSD/HSE, Post-Secondary, Enter Employment, Increase Wages, Transition/Post-Secondary.	
	following count as a post-secondary transition:	
	CTE at an Adult School	
	Community College Non-Credit	
	Community College Credit	
	Articulated Class	
	Mt. SAC College Prep Course (offered by counselors at adult schools)	



CTE/Pre-App/EOA Work Group

Minutes

Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:00 am – 11:00 am Hacienda La Puente

	There are several articulation meetings at Mt. SAC coming up in October, Ryan will follow up with Marie Tyra and inform the work group.
	All schools are transitioning to TE Online – so the scanned in forms are going to become a thing of the past. Many schools have ASAP and Lila has found several problems. She will be holding an ASAP-specific data meeting sometime soon.
2. Pre-App and EOA	Tabled until next meeting.
3. Conference	CTE work group will attend a presentation about the CASAS workforce assessment. The 90-minute block will allow for approximately 15 minutes debriefing with schools at end. Then, one or two CTE work group members will share back to large group before lunch.
4. Others	It is possible to use data and accountability funds to buy a Chromebook cart and use it as a mobile testing center.
	WIOA – get pay points AEBG – get block of money and prove success of students
	Discussion of how important it is to build a good relationship with students and encourage them to follow up with teachers when they get a job.
	There is a digital badges workshop on Nov. 14 – register online via the calendar at <u>www.mtsac-rc.org</u>
	Bassett will be holding a CTE Fair in April, all consortium members will be invited to present there.
	Bassett is looking for substitute CTE teachers.
5. Next time	Next time members should bring a list of their apprenticeship programs and potential pre-apprenticeship programs. We will discuss how to articulate these. Members will also discuss how education for older adults (EOA 55+) fits in to the staircase. What are the barriers to entering the staircase? How do we address these barriers?
	Meeting adjourned 11:00 AM